

Roy M. Eidal, Owner
H. E. Shillander,
Business Manager

P. O. BOX 1299
PHONE 2-3050
2-5223

ROYAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

616 CENTRAL AVENUE S E
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

Ans. 12-26-56
December 18, 1956

Mr. Emery C. Arnold,
Supervisor, District No. 3
Oil Conservation Commission
120 East Chaco
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Replying to your letter of December 10, the
No. 3 Drought-Booth well in Section 4-15N-16W
has not been completed.

We anticipate further activity on this test in
the future, either plugging the same as a dry
hole, or making an attempt at producing one or
more of the shows encountered. When additional
work is attempted proper reports will be filed
with you.

If for any reason the above procedure is not
satisfactory we would appreciate hearing from you.

Sincerely,

ROYAL DEVELOPMENT COMPANY

H. E. Shillander
H. E. Shillander

hes/hs

Cc. Andro Uranium Corp.
217 S. W. 3rd.
Albuquerque, N. M.

U.S.G.S. Office
Farmington, N. M.

